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March 15, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

: MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

Ronr 1) - 5K

This refers to the memorandum dated 02 March 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR,, endorsing the request of Tarlac 2" District Engineering Office District Engineer Neil C.
Farala, for the modification of the project stated heraunder:

PROJECT mscmwmm

 UACS: :zqzoosemmzags

Lucung
River (Left
Bank),
Tarlac

MFO-2 Flood Management
Services: Construction /
Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems:
Rehabilitation / Improvemenr:t
of Existing Dike along Lucung
River (Left Bank)

Sta.0+765 to Stza.0+-965
ks e
(Rehabilitation / Major Repair
of Flood Contref Stricture)

MFO-2 Flood Management
Services: Construction /
Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems:
Rehabilitation / Improvement
of Exicting Dike along Lucung
River (Left Bank)

Sta.0+763 to Sta.0+ 935.61

——

(Rehabilitation / Major Repair

of Flood Control Structure)

Physical Physical
JTarget Target
200 in.m 170.61
In.m
Unit Cost Unit Cost
P79 2007/ | P92,726.10
113,557 T/in.m
stimated
Allocation: Lost:
P15.820M P15.820M

 is Sta.04-765 to Sta.0+935.61.

Justification: Reduction of physical target. Per actual PDE, using the latest approved Construction Materials
Price Data (CMPD), the reieased appropriation is enough to cover only 170.61Im of the original length of 200 Im.
Hence, the proposed revised limits of the proje:

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

ey

ARK A, VIL

Secretary

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded (o the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral., PAD,CESO I

2.4 jdg/ERP/RSM

Department of Publlc Works and Highways
Offlce of the Secretary

WIN7E01063

This form should be used for Modification or Realignment Requests under the GAA 2017

Version 2.



